

John T. Scott, III
Vice President &
Deputy General Counsel
Regulatory Law



Verizon Wireless
1300 I Street, N.W.
Suite 400 West
Washington, DC 20005

Phone 202 589-3760
Fax 202 589-3750
john.scott@verizonwireless.com

July 7, 2006

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

**Re: Request for Cancellation of Experimental License
Call Sign WD2XLK (File No. 0208-EX-PL-2004)**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By this letter, NextWave Telecom Inc. ("NTI")¹ requests cancellation of NTI's above-referenced experimental license. Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions related to this request.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "John T. Scott III".

John T. Scott, III
Vice President and
Deputy General Counsel

cc: Jim Burtle, OET

¹ As a result of a name change NTI is now known as Verizon Wireless Telecom Inc.